Farmington, New Mexico h
May 5, 1958 il

Mr. Emery C. Arnold
0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This is to request your approval of a dual Pictured Cliffs -
Mesa Verde well we propose to drill in the NEL of Section 35-
27N-6W, Rie Arriba County, New Mexico. This well will be a
diagonal southwest offset to the El Paso Natural Gas Company
San Juan Unit 28-6 #70, SWt Section 25-27N-6W, which is a
dual Pictured Cliffs -~ Mesa Verde producer.

We propose to set approximately 120' of 10-3/4" surface casing,
approximately 3500! of 7-5/8" casing through the Pictured Cliffs
Sand, then gas drill te approximately 5700' and cement a 5%"

liner from 3450' to 5700', The Point Lookout, Cliff House and
Pictured Cliffs Sands will be perforated and water frac'd separ-
ately after which 2" tubing will be run to approximately 5600!

with a Baker Model EGJ Packer set in the 53" liner at approximately
3600', After landing the 2" tubing, a parallel string of 1#" EUE
tubing will be run te about 3400'.

Yours very truly,

CAULKINS OIL COMPANY
Pl /"f

By /7 -
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